
 

 
 

Addendum No. 1 
RFB No. 321028 - 1 - rev. 01/21 

1919 Alliant Energy Center Way 
Madison, Wisconsin  53713 

Office: 608/266-4018   ◊   Fax: 608/267-1533 
Public Works Engineering Division 

DANE COUNTY DEPT. OF 
PUBLIC WORKS, HIGHWAY & 
TRANSPORTATION ADDENDUM 1 
 August 25, 2021 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR BID(RFB) HOLDERS 

RFB NO. 321032 - ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 MARY LAKE SEDIMENT REMOVAL 
 

 
BIDS DUE:  TUESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2021, 2:00 PM.  DUE DATE AND  

TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Bid (RFB) and is hereby 
made a part of the RFB.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFB. 

PLEASE MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: 
 
 
1. Section 00 41 13 - Bid Form 

Add Section 00 41 13; Bid Form, issued with this Addendum. 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Q.Have these areas been dredged before? 
A.Yes, it was dredged in 1962 to 1963. 

2. Q.Can you please provide the design files for the dredge area? 
A.The design with quantities are provided in the plans and specifications.  Specific design files such 
as AutoCAD or bathymetry text files will be provided to the winning bidder based on their needs 
and file format requests.   

3. Q.Is the project designed to dredge to the native hard bottom? 
A.Yes, the site was previously dredged and the material to be removed is from watershed runoff 
since 1962. 

4. Q.Can you confirm no native material is to be dredged? 
A.We are expecting the material to be removed is from deposition since 1962.   

5. Q.Please consider a mob/demob line item. 
A.The project is bid as lump sum.   

6. Q.Are there any gradations of the material to be dredged? 
A.In our sediment probes we found large amounts of silt with sand lenses.  We encourage the 
contractors to do their own probing and determination of the sediment and appropriate 
equipment.   
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7. Q.What is the allowable over-depth or tolerance for dredging? 
A.The project requires the dredge depths on the plan to be achieved.  Any over depth dredging 
would be at the expense of the contractor and there is not a maximum over depth. 

8. Q.How will the incidental debris transportation and disposal fees be paid? 
A.All material will be required to be placed at the dewatering site.  Any debris shall be included in 
the bid price. 

9. Q.Please confirm pipeline route access from the dredging area to the dewatering area. 
A.The contractor shall submit plan for their preferred route and approval prior to construction.  
The Dane County parcel with the dewatering site extends to the river.  

10. Q.If dewatering bags are used at the end of the project please confirm that you would like them 
removed the dewatered material stockpiled.  Are there any requirements for the dewatered 
material after stockpiling? 
A.If dewatering bags are used, the material should be placed in a manner to allow sediment to 
dewater.  Appropriate erosion controls shall be implemented such as silt fence to prevent 
sediment runoff.   

11. Q.Where is the turbidity barrier expected to be used? 
A.Turbidity barriers shall be used as necessary in the river to prevent plumes of sediment that may 
travel downstream.   

12. Q.Please confirm there are no flow restrictions for the dredge. 
A.There aren’t flow restrictions for the dredge but depending on the dredge draft, water depth 
may be in issue depending on equipment utilized.  Contractors are encouraged to travel the river 
by boat prior to bidding to evaluate their equipment is appropriate for the work.  

13. Q.Can we do a test dig with a small excavator on the dewatering site since no borings are 
available? 

A.Yes, please coordinate with Ryan Shore (608-445-0109) 
 
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please contact Ryan Shore at 608/445-0109, 
shore@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 

RyanShore 
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures: 

Section 00 41 13 – Bid Form 
 
 
 

 



 Name of Bidding Firm:    

Bid No. 321032 Bid Form 
rev. 04/21 00 41 13 - 1 

SECTION 00 41 13 

BID FORM 
 
BID NO. 321032 
PROJECT: MARY LAKE SEDIMENT REMOVAL 
  
 
TO: DANE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, HIGHWAY & 

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT MANAGER 
1919 ALLIANT ENERGY CENTER WAY 
MADISON, WISCONSIN  53713 

 
NOTE: WISCONSIN STATUTE 77.54 (9M) ALLOWS FOR NO SALES & USE TAX ON 

THE PURCHASE OF MATERIALS FOR COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS. THIS 
DOES NOT APPLY TO HIGHWAYS, STREETS AND ROADS PROJECTS. 

 
BASE BID - LUMP SUM: 
Dane County is inviting Bids for construction services to remove sediment from the Mary lake 
area of Six Mile Creek.  The undersigned, having examined the site where the Work is to be 
executed and having become familiar with local conditions affecting the cost of the Work and 
having carefully examined the Drawings and Specifications, all other Construction Documents 
and Addenda thereto prepared by Dane County Department of Public Works, Highway & 
Transportation hereby agrees to provide all labor, materials, equipment and services necessary for 
the complete and satisfactory execution of the entire Work, as specified in the Construction 
Documents, for the Base Bid stipulated sum of: 
 
 
   and   /100  Dollars 
 Written Price 
 
 $  
 Numeric Price 
 
 
 
 
Receipt of the following addenda and inclusion of their provisions in this Bid is hereby 
acknowledged: 
 
 

Addendum No(s).    through    
 
Dated    

 
Dane County Land & Water Resources must have this project completed by December 15, 2022.  
Assuming this Work can be started by October 18, 2021, what dates can you commence and 
complete this job? 
 
 
Commencement Date:     Completion Date:    
   (final, not substantial) 
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I hereby certify that all statements herein are made on behalf of: 
   
 (Name of Corporation, Partnership or Person submitting Bid) 
 
Select one of the following: 
1. A corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of   , or 
 
2. A partnership consisting of   , or 
 
3. A person conducting business as   ; 
 
Of the City, Village, or Town of     of the State of   . 
 
I have examined and carefully prepared this Bid from the associated Construction Documents and 
have checked the same in detail before submitting this Bid; that I have full authority to make such 
statements and submit this Bid in (its) (their) (my) behalf; and that the said statements are true 
and correct.  In signing this Bid, we also certify that we have not, either directly or indirectly, 
entered into any agreement or participated in any collusion or otherwise taken any action in 
restraint of free competition; that no attempt has been made to induce any other person or firm to 
submit or not to submit a Bid; that this Bid has been independently arrived at without collusion 
with any other bidder, competitor, or potential competitor; that this Bid has not been knowingly 
disclosed prior to the Bids Due Date to another bidder or competitor; that the above statement is 
accurate under penalty of perjury. 
 
The undersigned is qualified as a Best Value Contractor or has proven their exemption.  
Qualification or exemption shall be complete before Bid Due Date / Time. 
 
The undersigned further agrees to honor the Base Bid and the Alternate Bid(s) for sixty (60) 
calendar days from date of Award of Contract.  
 
 
SIGNATURE:    
 (Bid is invalid without signature) 
 
Print Name:     Date:    
 
Title:    
 
Address:    
 
Telephone No.:     Fax No.:    
 
Email Address:    
 
Contact Person:    
 

END OF SECTION 
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THIS PAGE IS FOR BIDDERS’ REFERENCE 

DO NOT SUBMIT WITH BID FORM. 
 

BID CHECK LIST: 
These items must be included with Bid: 
 Bid Form  Bid Bond 
  Fair Labor Practices Certification 

 
DANE COUNTY BEST VALUE CONTRACTING QUALIFICATION 
 

 
General Contractors & all Subcontractors must be qualified as a Best Value Contractor 
with the Dane County Public Works Engineering Division.  Qualification & listing is 
not permanent & must be renewed every 36 months.  Complete a Best Value 
Contracting Application online at:  

publicworks.countyofdane.com/bvc 
 

 
DANE COUNTY VENDOR REGISTRATION PROGRAM 
 

 
All bidders are strongly encouraged to be a registered vendor with Dane County.  
Registering allows vendors an opportunity to receive notifications for RFBs & RFPs 
issued by the County and provides the County with up-to-date company contact 
information.  Complete a new form or renewal online at: 

danepurchasing.com/Account/Login? 
 

 

https://publicworks.countyofdane.com/bvc
http://www.danepurchasing.com/Account/Login?
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